
From: Brown, Melanie (LARA)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 4:10 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint Water

Cool - also we are trying to craft a way to help financially... whos point on this issue – who can I have Arwood talk with? Wyant?

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 3:43 PM
To: Brown, Melanie (LARA)
Subject: RE: Flint Water

You are awesome and a huge help! I'll have some info soon and will reach out.

From: Brown, Melanie (LARA)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 3:42 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Water

Hey Dave – I heard that Flint water was the topic of today's PIO meeting – Please let me know how I can be helpful with comms stuff or just for collegiate support...

We need to make this look better – Im with you all the way dude...
You're doing a great job considering the issue – stand firm.

-Mel

MELANIE BROWN, DEPUTY DIRECTOR | COMMUNICATIONS AND EXTERNAL RELATIONS
STATE OF MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TALENT AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
OFFICE: 517-241-1696 | CELL: PPI | BROWNM45@MICHIGAN.GOV

